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‘7] DESCRIPTION BA-

COKDITION CHECK ONC CHECK ONE

— EXCELLERT __DETERIORATED Z_UNALTCHED T ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD __RUINS __ALTERED __MOVED DATE__
__FAIR __UNEXPOSLD

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF Kt OWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The Trenthan clusier comtadins € mersion end ix outhuildinzs, now execl
by the verious urits of Queen Anne Apartrente, Eevord the clusier sre a mui
of barns, stone tcnant houces, and a blackzaith shop, forrerly part of +ne
Cradock estate but beyond the scope of this renort.

(R

ederz]l house
25 b"?t 0T
h

cuse, on

1. frenthzn Mansion., This is a lerse Itoliorate F
The mein hlack is three, stopies high, five bags vEd
yelllows gucee. [f poxch whing cha SRl s&@d46 el ke

are decorated with scrollsz. “Pne cenier dogr is a volld 6ﬂuJ1
cidelichts and trpped with transon: jibe el

vestern bay is comnozed of stair-ls
VANAETISs ara  amail fendl relchaEmanam ) i Snlollie s i::ﬁes
through the hip roef. A plain but he: <

s

The reer wing forms an L, 2nd on the msrth is four bars deen
of the rorth wall eof the main bloelk;. this reor extension is +

A two--stery. gr llery runs slong th 2 pIRDK
gouth wall of the "L," Tt is sunporied hy sm.are noair with s

the outside and ty pilasters clong the house walls, The gocani
bl t at two levels @l jo enalpyed b¥ & pasterned wosden railin-.
The fall-rcizec windows of firct and cecond ctories sre ~umpli g vwith bliide (o»
031*‘11,!01"%). Tingows ore mostly double~n: coch fapaes v:itﬂ o o“—}.% lightsg e
1211 rectangular sthtie w1pdo”~ contein civcic ligzhts. The hovee weas memoired
at 26 by 52 in the 1918 tax ledger (f. 233).
2. Path House. 7Trenthem's octagonal bath hovee is the same as it s in t:e
T, 1147)
)

1831 drawing in Scharf!s History of Beltimore Ci+4r and County (p;pos §ie
and o5 it was in o photo published in Arcniectural uoviesw, January L@ sl
Miss Catherirne Cradock in 2 1949 interview claimed z consiructicn date of 760,
but ths 1954 Garden Tour Pook (p. 14) placed construction at 1810-1%, The

stme ture is not found on the 1788 tax list. The lower story is stene, s
fanciful chingled roof and cunola is szet unon it. The interior freﬂln: ivsr
eleborate construction of timbers pinmed together, The two mahogony tubs

7 feet dong, 3 feet wile, =nd 2 feat deen, mpie of Micerasuar mghogeny. aser
had to be carried to the tubs from the spring houvse. iiiss Catherine Cradcck
stated in 1949 that the pavilion had not beer used since the n2w house vas
in 1861. The twi.3 had once been moved into the main house tut thers was éiifficult:
with the plumbing,.

3. PWidk Hense oy Dairv. The low gorisg et in the ground northvest of
ih ension is apparently the ctone milk house, 12 by 12 feet, founé on the
1798 t;y 15 Sit.

1)

L

(See Continuation Sheet, Item 7, Pagz
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CONTINUATION SHEET 1ITZ¥X7  Page 1 Tr enthan

L. Frame Lwellinz, A two-story tenant house built in vertical besrd and batien
and painted a briglt green stands directly behinc the mzin house . .. south of
the milk house. I1 is provided with windows thal were not shcoimn xi the 1821
drawing in Scharl's county history,

5. Stone ard Yood RBarn. Tnis outbuilding consists of a lower story of stone and

2

ana upper story of logs.

6. Stone Shed. Pcssibly the meat house called for in 1908 daek disb.

7. Stone ¥uildinz. £ long stone building with a plain gable rocf ctands
south of the main house.

8. Vall. 4An ornamental wall with corner posts ard gate posts runs along both
sides of the drive into the farm cluster ani forrs the north border of the law:
and terraces of the mansion.
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Approximation of Layout, Trentham Buildings

CONTIRUATICN SHEET ITEM 9 Page 1

TRENTHAM

Robert MeDowell, "Tale of Two Tubs," Sun Mapazine, March 6, 1919.

Kathryn Geraghty, "Trentham: Anticouarian's Delight," Sun Magazine, March 3, 1563.

Isobel Cavidson, Real Stories from Baltimore Countyy History (RBaltimore, 1917),

PP.. 76, 77, 78,
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2 SIGNIFICANCE

ol

PERIOD
—PREVICICAIC  ——ARCHEULOG ¢-PREKISTORIC
S kag —ARCHEOLOG "-HISTORIC
150 1589 _AGRICULTURE
—1 21698 X ARCHITECTU3E
X 10 1799 _ART
X_1800-1893 __COMMERCE
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS

__CUMMUNITY PLANNING
—_CONSERVATION
—ECONOMICS
__EDUCATION
—_ENGINEERING
—_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT
—INDUSTRY

__INVENTION

AEAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
—LAwW

—LITERATURE

—MIUTARY

—MUSIC

—PHILOSGPHY
—PCLITICS/GOVERNMENT

BA-U

—RELIGION

—_SCIENCE

—SCULPTUR
—SOCIAUVHUMANITARIAN
—THEATER
—_TRANSPORTATION
—OTHER {SPECIFY}

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
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The Parson's

For 'the first five years the family lived in a one-rcom house, and
in 1750 built a new dwelling.

age, lr, Cradock was carried te chur
The Cragoclks had a daughter and three sois;
Thomas Cradock had been intended for the ministry,
Doth sons served in the Rev-

to

and Znglish-educat:d
The Cradock
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cwellipg,

An unusual feature




was "one Stone Doct® Shop, one Story 20 by 20 The ornly structure that seems tc
match up with dimensions taken in the 1918 tax 1°d;er was a stone milk house, one
story 12 by 12 feet, llotna as a "stone dairy" in 3018~—And still therc.

Dr. Thomas Cradock left the property to his nephaw, Dr. Thomas Cradock Walk
who in 1625 had his last name changed to Cradock by act of the General Assembly,
The second Mr. Cradock had been born on the estate and married his cousin Katlerine

Cradock.

They were born in the same room, married in the s
house, and died in the room in which they were thorn.,

The second Dr. Cradock built some investment properties, one the Ten Mile House
which was located on the Reisterstomm Turnpike, vhich after 1787 tock the heavy
traffic off Cradock's Lane, and secondly, a stone tlazksmith shop across from
the hotel, which still stocod in early 2977 in ruincus condition opposite the
emall stores that in 1967 replaced the highway hoztelry.

Trentham's famous cctagonal bath house is strargsly missing from the 179
list. The old house turrad in 1858, and a large new Trentham was put up
The woodcut vsed in Scharf's 1881 county history (opposite p. 8L1) shows
and its nearby buildirgs almost as they were until the late 1%60's,

The fourth Thomas Cradock (b. 1819) was renamed by his father at aze 6 after
starting life as Thomas Walker. He married Sallie Cerroll, daughiter of Governor Thonas
Kirg Carrell; their dzugihter, Xatherine Cradock rezched age 83, and in January o.° 1953
BARE . e L o :
wes attacked by an axe-wiclding vagrant who hac carped in the Trentham barn.

Miss Cradock died shortly thereafter, and her brother Arthur held the pronerty witil
his death in 1960,

The next heir was an Episcopal minister, the Rev. Thomas Cradock Jensen., 3inen
interviewed in 1963 by the Sunday oun' old-house specialist, Kathryn Geraghty,
the Rev. and lirs. Cradock had original 18th Century furriture, some of the first,
rector's books, and tte papers of kinswoman, £nna I1la Carroll, "thes secret menber
of Lincoln's cabinet." They also had an enormous vooden cider press in the yard.

The Trentham land was acquired in 1962 by a numler of partners interested in
development, Harry Waller became sole owner in 1667 and he constructed the Queen
Anne Apartments complex around the mansion and its irmmediate outbuildings. In Coicber,
1975, the entire project was acouired by Ralph DeChiaro Interprises, Inc. of Towson. An
historical highway marker with a parking strip was set up at Trentham south of tne

mansion entrance in 1¢7<,.

Note

1. Davidson, Reel Stories, p. 78{
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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NOTES on Unidentifie” House, SW corner of Cracddock Land and Green
Sprinz Velley Rozd. ‘Assisned ¥HT Inventory LiUfhber 34 687 by Iirs.
Martin some y¥esrs zazo.

Stone house, noted as vacant in fuzust, 1977, at SW corner of Green
Spring Valley Road and Cradock Lane. Shown in plat of 1889 =as

part of the Green Sprinsg estate on the north side of the road. (Plats
JWS 1:51--in Towson).

Jowever, Mrs. X.M. Washburn did not thin¥ that the house went with her
ancestral estate---she referred to it as the "Gailey House" for some
people vl:0 were tenants there, who lived without watsr supply or electric
power.

In 1979, the house is part of the property held by Queen Anne Villaze--
the Rz2lph DiChiaro interests.

Ba 87

House appears in 1877 atlas of District 3 --- G.M. Hopkins' Atlas.

L_.House cannot be ideatified on 1850 nap by J.C. Sidney.

Stone House, Cradock proverty, close to Reisterstovn Road (east side),
‘Lle south of Green Spring Valley Road. Sm=2ll, two-storey stone
house of the Cradock estate, Trentham; lonz unoccupied.

vs z2nd doors closed off with concrete block. Brick Jjack-arches.
was a small squsre on the 1850 mzap of Baltimore County by J.C.
Sidney. Also a sme2ll square on 1877 atlas plate. Not found in 1798
ist. Close to Reisterstown Road and parallel to it, suzgesting
that it does not pre-date the 1787 turnpike survey.
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